

Cummersdale Parish Council
Minutes of the Cummersdale Parish Council Meeting held on Monday,
1st February 2016 at 7.55 pm 2015 in the Village Hall, Cummersdale

PRESENT:
Councillor Keith McIntosh – Chairman

Councillors

Cllr D Lowe

Cllr H Atkinson Cllr Nicholson Cllr Kerr Cllr Craig

Also present . Cllr. A McKerrell . Ann Smith & Helen McKenzie from Tic Toc Charity

Prior to the start of the meeting representatives from Tic Toc demonstrated the use of a defibrillator. A defibrillator was offered to the village on condition the Parish Council provides the cabinet. (Green Urban) Members confirmed that it would be located in the telephone kiosk. Members thanked them on behalf of the village for the generous donation. Training will be arranged on its use in the near future to be advertised in the next newsletter. 2-3 Guardians are required to monitor and inspect the defibrillator and to report to NWAS, it was suggested possibly from the Spinners arms and the head teacher?
The code for the cabinet is C159.

88/15 - Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received and accepted from District Cllr Christian, Parish Cllrs Allison, Nicholson & Harrison.

89/15- Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 11th January 2016

Resolved to authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes of the previous meeting held on 11th January 2016 as a true and accurate record.

90/15 Requests for Dispensation

None were requested.

91/15 Declarations of Interest

None were declared

92/15-Public Participation

- (i) There were no residents present
- (ii) Police – Newsletter previously e-mailed, Clerk to obtain more accurate crime statistics.
- (ii) Councillor Reports – there were no reports given.

93/15 Bank Reconciliation

To receive and note the bank balances to 31st January 2016

Community Account -	£2576.20
Deposit Account	- £8431.49
Total	£ 11,007.69

94/15 Payment of Accounts

(i) To authorise payment of the accounts listed below dated 1st February 2016

VIN 57 S Tarrant	£131.71	Feb payroll
VIN 58 HMRC	£32.80	PAYE
VIN 59 K McIntosh	£15.75	Carol singing
VIN 60 M Capstick	£19.88	Plants
Total	£200.14	

95/15 Neighbour Hood planning

Members discussed the benefits of a village Neighbourhood plan; funding would be secured from central government with assistance from the District Council. A definitive reason for having a plan to be determined and to be considered at the next meeting.

Clerk to forward a link to Much Wenlock neighbourhood plan so that members can view prior to the next meeting. www.muchwenlock-tc.gov.uk

96/15. Rights of Way, Village and Highway issues

- (i) Noted the cost to repair the football pitch is £120. (The criminal was not caught.)

97/15 Schedule of Correspondence, notices and publications

Received and noted schedule of correspondence, notices and publications received since the last meeting and not on the agenda.

- (i) Transparency Code- **Resolved** to make an application for a lap top and printer/scanner so that the Council can comply to the new legislation.

Councillor matters

Residents of Newby West support the introduction of a 40mph speed limit on their section of road- Clerk to obtain further information from County Highways.

Queen's Birthday celebrations

Chairman

Date of the next meeting

7th March 2016